From: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

To: "mike@rthicksconsult.com"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Michael Barrett"; "Randall Hicks"; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Billings. Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: ASAU 149

Date: Thursday, December 8, 2016 9:40:00 AM

RE: Lime Rock Resources * ASAU 149 Trunk line release * 30-015-00204 * 2RP-3940
Mike,

The OCD will need further vertical chloride delineation in the area north of the DCP line. Your
delineation needs to reach 250 mg/kg. At least ten vertical feet of soils with contaminant
concentrations at or below these values must be demonstrated as existing above the water table.
Please let us know how and when you intend to obtain this delineation.

If you prefer to place your liner before drilling for your delineation, you may NOT breach through the
liner. In this case, you must set conduit and seal the liner around the conduit.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District Il

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Mike Stubblefield [mailto:mike@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 9:41 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Michael Barrett'
<mbarrett@limerockresources.com>; 'Randall Hicks' <r@rthicksconsult.com>
Subject:

Dear Ms. Heather Patterson and Mr. Mike Bratcher,

R.T. Hicks Consultants is submitting the Remediation Plan/Final Closure report for the ASAU 149
Trunk Line Release. Please let me know if further information is required.

Sincerely,
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Mike Stubblefield
R.T. Hicks Consultants
575-365-5034



